From: Joanne Burgess

To: Nathan Wessler

Subject: FW: Cell Site Simulators (update)
Date: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 3:37:41 PM
Attachments: imaae001.pna

Mr. Wessler,

I’'m checking on one other possibility where we may have requested through FDLE and will let you know as soon as | receive confirmation and/or
clarification on that.

From: Joanne Burgess

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 2:24 PM
To: 'nwessler@aclu.org’

Subject: Cell Site Simulators

| received a reply back from one of our detectives in Criminal Intelligence Unit who responded:

“Do not use here... Haven’t heard of anyone doing this locally”.

Joanne M. Burgess
Police Public Records Coordinator

Tampa Police Department
411 North Franklin Street

Legal Unit, 10" floor
Tampa, FL 33602

813-276-3762 office
813-276-3711 fax

joanne.burgess@tampagov.net
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The mission of the Tampa Police Department
is to reduce crime and to improve the quality of life
through a cooperative partnership with all citizens

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The information contained in this email and accompanying attachments is intended only for the
addressee(s) listed above. If you are not the intended recipient of this information, any

disclosure, copying, or distribution of this information is strictly prohibited. If you received this

email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email.

In addition, please note that, pursuant to Florida Statute Chapter 119, this or any other written or
electronic communication with this office may be subject to public disclosure unless expressly exempt.
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